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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 7:19 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: FW: Modular Devices request to terminate NRC license # 13-35634-01
Attachments: 2023 07 21 signed req terminate NRC license.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning, Martha (and Sandy)  সহ঺঻ 
 
Can you please add the aƩached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Keith Lassman <Keith.Lassman@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:59 PM 
To: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: FW: Modular Devices request to terminate NRC license # 13-35634-01 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Tammy,  
 
I’ve received this request to terminate. 
 
Thank you! 
 

From: Andy Trowbridge <andyt@modulardevices.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:15 PM 
To: Keith Lassman <Keith.Lassman@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Bob Orlikowski <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Modular Devices request to terminate NRC license # 13-35634-01 
Importance: High 
 
Keith Lassman, we have worked with you in the past.  Mr. Orlikowski is out of the office (see below note).   
 
Could you forward this request to the appropriate person to process our request starƟng next week?  Thanks Andy  
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Andy Trowbridge, LPG 
Compliance Manager 

 

Mobile Imaging Labs & Cleanrooms 
1515 Brookville Crossing Way 
Indianapolis, IN 46239 
Office: 800-456-3369  
Mobile/Text:317-605-0527 
andyt@modulardevices.com  

Imaging: modulardevices.com 
Cleanrooms: portable-cleanroom.com 
 
 

From: Andy Trowbridge  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 3:06 PM 
To: Bob Orlikowski <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Greg Mink <gregm@modulardevices.com>; Mike Lehnen <mikel@modulardevices.com>; Warren Henderson 
<warren.henderson@modulardevices.com>; Tom Schumacher,CHP <radphysics@msn.com> 
Subject: Modular Devices request to terminate NRC license # 13-35634-01 
 
Mr. Orlikowski, good afternoon.   
 
Modular Devices Acquisition, LLC dba Modular Devices (abbreviation MD) requests the 
NRC terminate our License No. 13-35634-01 effective 08/04/23.  MD has chosen to 
get out of the PET/CT business and plans to sell our single PET/Imaging unit with its 
installed sealed source.  The Attached letter has more details.   
 
Thank you for processing our request, Andy Trowbridge 
 
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
 
 


